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Ruth Nettles 

To: Stephanie Clapp 

f l3QCi3t ' .  I 6 3a43d 

Subject: RE: Docket #030931 -WS 

And thank you too. I will update the dockets accordingly. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Stephanie Clapp 
Sent: Thursday ,  December 18, 2003 1 2 : 4 8  PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Docket #030931-WS 

Sounds good to me. Thank you for your hard-work on this one! 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Ruth  Nettles 
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2003 12:37 PM 
To: Stephanie Clapp 
Cc: Kay Flynn; Sandy Moses 
Subject: RE: Docket #030931-WS 
Importance: High 

0 R I G I MAL 

Docket title in 030931 will be: 

Joint application for acknowledgment of sale of land and facilities of Flor ida  Water 
Services Corporation to Charlotte County; and for cancellation.of Certificate Nos. 570-W 
and 496-S in Charlotte County, and Certificate Nos. 306-W and 255-S.in Charlotte and Lee 
Counties. [For this docket I'm adding Certificate Nos. 306-W and 255-S in Charlotte and 
Lee Counties. ] 

Docket title in 030932 will be: 

Joint application f o r  acknowledgment of sa le  of partial land and facilities of Florida 
Water Services Corporation in Lee County to Florida Governmental Utility Authority; and 
f o r  amendment of Certificate Nos. 306-W and 255-S. [For this docket I'm replacing 
"cancellation" for "amendment" and I'm adding "partial" between of and sale. I 

Stephanie, does this sound okay to you? 
----- Original Message----- 
From: Stephanie Clapp 
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2003 6:Ol PM 
To: Sandy Moses; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Docket #030931-WS 

Thank you. 
system was transferred so the certificates (#306-W and 255-5)  were amended - not 
cancelled. 
into Charlotte County. By this docket the Burnt Store system as well as the Deep Creek 
system (entirely in Charlotte County under Certificates #570-W and 496-S) are being 
transferred to Charlotte County. Therefore, this docket will address the cancellation of 
all four certificates. So - Could you have the certificate nos. to be cancelled include 
306-W and 2 5 5 - S ?  Thank you. 

FYI the FL Water/Lee County transfer in #030932-WS only part of the Lee County 

The remaining system in Lee County is the Burnt Store system which crosses 



Yes. I'm forwarding to Ruth Nettles for handling. 

__--- Original Message----- 
From: Stephanie Clapp 
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2003 8:27 AM 
To: Sandy Moses 
Subject: Docket #030931-WS 

This docket was originally titled: 

JOINT APPLICATION FOR ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF SALE OF LAND AND FACILITIES OF FLORIDA WATER 
SERVICES CORPORATION IN CHARLOTTE COUNTY TO FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL UTILITY AUTHORITY, AND 
FOR CANCELLATION OF CERTIFICATE NOS. 570-W AND 496-5 

On December 11, 2003, we received an amended application which drops Florida Governmental 
Utility Authority and shows the transfer only to Charlotte County. I think the title of 
the docket should be changed. Would you agree? 

Thank you. 
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